



**Redlined BSCP71 text for P344**

P344 proposes changes to sections 1.1, 3.6, 4.3, 4.4, 4.6, 4.12 and 4.16.3 . We have redlined these changes against Version 13.0

**There is no impact on any other part of this document for this change.**

*Amend section 1.1 as follows:*

## **1.1 Purpose and Scope of the Procedure**

The purpose of this BSCP is to enable the submission of Energy Contract Volume Notifications (ECVNs) and Metered Volume Reallocation Notifications (MVRNs) to the Energy Contract Volume Aggregation Agent (ECVAA). It describes the process for submitting notifications, and replacing previously submitted notifications.

The procedure enables participants who wish to become Energy Contract Volume Notification Agents (ECVNA) or Meter Volume Reallocation Notification Agents (MVRNA) to register as such Party Agent types with the Central Registration Agent (CRA). It then enables each Party to authorise an ECVNA or MVRNA for the purpose of providing ECVNs or MVRNs to the ECVAA.

Notification authorisation may be established on a single or dual basis: a single notification authorisation is where the same ECVNA or MVRNA is appointed by both Parties; a dual notification authorisation is where a different ECVNA or MVRNA is appointed by each Party. In addition the procedure also caters for a single Party wishing to provide to ECVAA, ECVNs related to its two Energy Accounts.

In the case of ECVNA Authorisations, Parties must also use this procedure to specify whether for a given Authorisation, notification amendments should be processed on an additional or replacement basis, or whether both amendment types should be accepted. Whether an Authorisation allows an ECVNA to submit additional, replacement or both types of ECVN is its Notification Amendment Type.<sup>1</sup> This procedure explains how Parties may change the status of an Authorisation's Notification Amendment Type.

The procedure describes the process by which ECVNs and MVRNs are submitted by ECVNAs and MVRNAs, and provides details of the data required in a valid notification. It also provides details of the rules for:

- Refusal or rejection of an otherwise valid notification because of Credit Default;
- Termination of ECVNA and MVRNA Authorisations; and
- Procedures to allow Contract Trading Parties to nullify all notified volumes between two accounts providing all authorisations between those accounts have already been terminated. (Note that this nullification procedure is not selective: specification occurs at the BSC Party level and is for use when it is imperative to nullify all notified volumes between a Party and Counter Party).

In addition, the procedure allows Parties, ECVNAs and MVRNAs to specify changes to their ECVAA notification feedback reporting options for each authorisation (including the ability to opt out of receiving reports).

Upon successful completion of registration, applicants will be able to access the ECVAA Web Service. For further information contact the BSC Service Desk.

---

<sup>1</sup> It is assumed that the Notification Amendment Type for any Authorisation pre-dating the P309 implementation date is set to 'both' unless it is updated by an Authorisation Change or a successor Authorisation.

*The following paragraph will be added at the end of 1.1. after any additions required by other changes i.e. CP1510, which is also proposing adding a paragraph at the end of 1.1 and will be implemented at the same time and in the same version of this document as the P344 IWG1 proposed amendment*

MVRNs cannot be submitted in relation to Secondary BM Units.

Amend section 3.6 as follows:

### 3.6 Termination of MVRNA Authorisations for Other Reasons

REF.	WHEN	ACTION	FROM	TO	INFORMATION REQUIRED	METHOD
3.6.1	<p>On receipt of information from CRA that</p> <p>(a) a <del>BM Unit</del><u>Primary BM Unit</u> is to cease to be registered; or</p> <p>(b) a Lead Party is to cease to be registered as Lead Party of a <del>BM Unit</del><u>Primary BM Unit</u>; or</p> <p>(c) a Subsidiary Party is to cease to be a Contract Trading Party.</p>	<p>Identify all current MVRNA Authorisations for which in the case of</p> <p>(a) the <del>BM Unit</del><u>Primary BM Unit</u> is specified;</p> <p>(b) the Lead Party is specified; or</p> <p>(c) the Subsidiary Party is specified and issue termination notification to all affected parties.</p>	ECVAA	Relevant Parties and MVRNAs	ECVAA-I008 MVRNAA Feedback	Electronic
3.6.2	<p>On receipt of information from CRA that</p> <p>(a) a Production <del>BM Unit</del><u>Primary BM Unit</u> is to become a Consumption <del>BM Unit</del><u>Primary BM Unit</u>; or</p> <p>(b) a Consumption <del>BM Unit</del><u>Primary BM Unit</u> is to become a Production <del>BM Unit</del><u>Primary BM Unit</u></p>	<p>Identify all current MVRNA Authorisations for which the <del>BM Unit</del><u>Primary BM Unit</u> is specified and if in the case of</p> <p>(a) the Subsidiary Energy Account is a Consumption Energy Account; or</p> <p>(b) the Subsidiary Energy Account is a Production Energy Account</p> <p>issue termination notification Forms to all affected parties.</p>	ECVAA	Lead Party, Subsidiary Party and MVRNA(s)	ECVAA-I008 MVRNAA Feedback	Electronic



Amend section 4.3 as follows:

#### 4.3 BSCP71/02 MVRNA Authorisation Request Form for Single Notifications

### MVRNA Authorisation Request for Single Notifications

#### MVRNA to be Authorised:

<b>To: ECVAA</b>	<b>Date Sent:</b>
<b>From: MVRNA to be Authorised</b>	
Party Agent ID:	Name of Sender:
Contact email address:	
Our Ref:	Contact Tel. No.
Feedback Reports (ECVAA-I029, ECVAA-I010) Required?	Yes/No (Delete as appropriate)
<b>Name of Authorised Signatory:</b>	
Authorised Signature:	Password:

#### Lead Party Details:

<b>To: ECVAA</b>	<b>Date Sent:</b>
<b>From: Lead Party Details</b>	
Energy Account Production / Consumption Flag:	
Party ID:	Name of Sender:
Contact email address:	
Our Ref:	Contact Tel. No.
Feedback Reports (ECVAA-I029, ECVAA-I010) Required?	Yes/No (Delete as appropriate)
<b>Name of Authorised Signatory:</b>	
Authorised Signature:	Password:

#### Subsidiary Party Details:

<b>To: ECVAA</b>	<b>Date Sent:</b>
<b>From: Subsidiary Party Details</b>	
Energy Production / Consumption Flag:	
Party ID:	Name of Sender:
Contact email address:	
Our Ref:	Contact Tel. No.
Feedback Reports (ECVAA-I029, ECVAA-I010) Required?	Yes/No (Delete as appropriate)
<b>Name of Authorised Signatory:</b>	
Authorised Signature:	Password:

#### Implementation Details:

~~BM Unit~~Primary BM Unit ID: \_\_\_\_\_

Effective From Date : \_\_\_\_/\_\_\_\_/\_\_\_\_ Effective to Date (Optional) : \_\_\_\_/\_\_\_\_/\_\_\_\_

Amend section 4.4 as follows:

#### 4.4 BSCP71/02a MVRNA Authorisation Request Form for Dual Notification

### MVRNA Authorisation Request for Dual Notifications

Please use this form to set up an authorisation for Dual Notification.

#### PAGE 1 OF 2

Note that the MVRNA for the Lead Party will be deemed "MVRNA", and the MVRNA for the Subsidiary Party will be deemed "MVRNA2" by the ECVAA.

#### MVRNA to be Authorised:

Please state which Party you are requesting to notify on behalf of, by ticking the appropriate box in this Dual Notification Authorisation:

Lead Party	<input type="checkbox"/>
------------	--------------------------

Subsidiary Party	<input type="checkbox"/>
------------------	--------------------------

<b>To: ECVAA</b>	<b>Date Sent:</b>
<b>From: MVRNA to be Authorised</b>	
Party Agent ID:	Name of Sender:
Contact email address:	
Our Ref:	Contact Tel. No.
<b>Report Requirement</b>	
Feedback Reports (ECVAA-I029, ECVAA-I010) Required?	Yes/No (Delete as appropriate)
Include Matching in Acceptance Feedback Reports?	Yes/No (Delete as appropriate)
<b>Name of Authorised Signatory:</b>	
Authorised Signature:	Password:

#### Lead/Subsidiary\* Party Details:

<b>To: ECVAA</b>	<b>Date Sent:</b>
<b>From: Lead/Subsidiary* Party Details</b>	
Energy Account Production / Consumption Flag:	
Party ID:	Name of Sender:
Contact email address:	
Our Ref:	Contact Tel. No.
<b>Report Requirement</b>	
Feedback Reports (ECVAA-I029, ECVAA-I010) Required?	Yes/No (Delete as appropriate)
Include Matching in Acceptance Feedback Reports?	Yes/No (Delete as appropriate)
<b>Name of Authorised Signatory:</b>	
Authorised Signature:	Password:

\* Delete as appropriate, should match what has been specified by the Agent in the tick box above

#### PAGE 2 OF 2

**Please fill in the details of the Other Party participating in this Authorisation (to be complete MVRNA):**

<b>Other Party details</b>	
Other Party Agent ID:	Other Party ID:
Energy Production / Consumption Flag:	
Name of Contact:	
Contact email address:	
Party Ref:	Contact Tel. No.

**Implementation Details:**

~~BM Unit~~ **Primary BM Unit** ID: \_\_\_\_\_

Effective From Date : \_\_\_\_/\_\_\_\_/\_\_\_\_

Effective to Date (Optional) : \_\_\_\_/\_\_\_\_/\_\_\_\_

*Amend section 4.6 as follows:*

**4.6 BSCP71/04 MVRNA Authorisation Termination Request**

**MVRNA**

**Authorisation Termination Request**

<b>To: ECVAA</b>	<b>Date Sent:</b>
<b>From: Participant Details</b>	
Party/Party Agent ID:	Name of Sender:
Lead Party / Subsidiary Party / MVRNA / MVRNA2 (Delete as Appropriate):	
Contact email address:	
Our Ref:	Contact Tel. No.
<b>Name of Authorised Signatory:</b>	
Authorised Signature:	Password:

I request the termination of the Authorisation relating to the MVRNA and Lead/Subsidiary Parties indicated below, effective immediately.

There **is / is not** a Nullification request associated with this termination. (DELETE AS APPLICABLE)

I understand that all MVRNs subject to this authorisation will remain in place unless I submit a VNNR form (BSCP71/10)

<b>MVRNA Details</b>	Company Name:
	MVRNA Id:
<b>MVRNA2 Details (for Dual Notifications Only)</b>	Company Name:



	MVRNA Id:
<b>Lead Party:</b>	Company Name:
	Party Id:
<del>BM Unit</del> <b>Primary BM Unit Id:</b>	
<b>Subsidiary Party:</b>	Company Name:
	Party Id:
<b>Subsidiary Energy Account:</b>	Production / Consumption (Delete as Appropriate)

**Authorisation Details:**

**Authorisation ID:** \_\_\_\_\_

*Amend section 4.12 as follows:*

**4.12 BSCP71/10 Volume Notification Nullification Request Form**

**Volume Notification Nullification Request**

<b>To: ECVAA</b>		<b>Date Sent:</b>	
<b>From: Participant Details</b>			
Party ID:		Name of Sender:	
Contact email address:		Contact Tel. No.	
Our Ref:		Amendment Yes/No if yes, 'Ref' must be the same as for the original	
<b>Name of Authorised Signatory:</b>			
Authorised Signature:		Password:	

I request the nullification of all outstanding notifications (both Energy Contract Volume Notifications and Meter Volume Reallocation Notifications) between the Energy Accounts detailed in the table below.

I understand that in order for this process to be carried out all authorisations between these Energy Accounts must have been terminated. I also understand that the nullification, with respect to Meter Volume Reallocation Notifications, will be carried out for all ~~BM Unit~~**Primary BM Unit**s for which there are outstanding notifications between the Energy Accounts previously mentioned.

I request that this process be initiated from Settlement Period \_\_\_\_ on \_\_\_\_/\_\_\_\_/\_\_\_\_

<b>Counterparty Details</b>	
Party ID:	
Company Name:	

Please indicate in the table below the Energy Accounts between which you wish to nullify all volumes. Note only one account combination can be specified per form.

Submitting Party	Counterparty	Nullify Volumes
Production Account	Production Account	YES / NO
Production Account	Consumption Account	YES / NO
Consumption Account	Production Account	YES / NO
Consumption Account	Consumption Account	YES / NO

*Amend section 4.16.3 as follows:*

#### **4.16.3 Replacement Notifications**

An existing ECVN or MVRN may be replaced by submitting a notification with the same ECVN Identifier or MVRN Identifier as an existing notification, for any valid range of effective dates. This will then be treated by the ECVAA as an amendment to the original notification, and will be processed as follows:

- Any data contained within a replacement notification for Settlement Periods that have passed the Submission Deadline will be disregarded.
- The notification amendment will overwrite the previously-submitted notification from the Effective From Date of the new notification. The effect of the original notification will therefore be terminated for all Settlement Periods from the Effective From Date of the new notification, including any Settlement Dates and Settlement Periods after the Effective To Date of the new notification.
- A replacement notification in which data for specific Settlement Periods is omitted will result in the Energy Contract Volumes or Metered Volume Reallocations previously notified for those periods being withdrawn.
- A replacement notification with no Energy Contract Volume or Metered Volume Reallocation data for any Settlement Periods will result in the original notification being withdrawn in its entirety from the Effective From Date of the new notification.

While an ECVNAA or MVRNAA remains in force, notifications submitted under that Authorisation can only be replaced by notifications submitted under the same Authorisation. However, once an ECVNAA or MVRNAA has been terminated, notifications previously submitted under it can be replaced by notifications submitted under another Authorisation, provided that it relates to the same Energy Accounts (for an ECVNAA) or Lead Party, Subsidiary Party and ~~BM Unit~~Primary BM Unit (for an MVRNAA).